
Web-sites of National Statistical Offices

 Afghanistan 
Central Statistics Organization 

 Albania 
Statistical Institute 

Argentina 
National Institute for Statistics and Census 

Armenia 
National Statistical Service of the Republic of Armenia 

Aruba 
Central Bureau of Statistics 

 Australia 
Australian Bureau of Statistics 

Austria 
National Statistical Office of Austria 

Azerbaijan 
State Statistical Committee of Azerbaijan Republic 

Belarus 
Ministry of Statistics and Analysis 

Belgium 
National Institute of Statistics 

Belize 
Statistical Institute 

Benin 
National Statistics Institute 

Bolivia 
National Statistics Institute 

Botswana 
Central Statistics Office 

Brazil 
Brazilian Institute of Statistics and Geography 

Bulgaria 
National Statistical Institute 

Burkina Faso 
National Statistical Institute 

http://cso.gov.af/en
http://www.instat.gov.al/
http://www.indec.mecon.ar/default.htm
http://www.armstat.am/
http://www.cbs.aw/cbs/home.do
http://www.abs.gov.au/
http://www.statistik.at/index.shtml
http://azstat.org/indexen.php
http://belstat.gov.by/homep/en/main.html
http://statbel.fgov.be/en/statistics/figures/
http://www.statisticsbelize.org.bz/
http://www.insae-bj.org/2012/
http://www.insae-bj.org/2012/
http://www.ine.gob.bo/
http://www.cso.gov.bw/
http://www.ibge.gov.br/english/default.php
http://www.nsi.bg/
http://www.insd.bf/fr/
http://www.insd.bf/fr/


Cambodia  
National Institute of Statistics  

Cameroon 
National Institute of Statistics  

Canada  
Statistics Canada  

Cape Verde  
National Statistical Office  

Central African Republic 
General Directorate of Statistics and Economic and Social Studies 

Chile  
National Statistical Institute of Chile  

China  
National Bureau of Statistics  

Colombia  
National Administrative Department for Statistics  

Cook Islands 
Statistics Office 

Costa Rica 
National Statistical Institute 

Côte d'Ivoire 
National Statistical Institute 

Croatia  
Croatian Bureau of Statistics  

Cuba 
National statistical institute 

Cyprus  
Statistical Service of Cyprus  

Czech Republic  
Czech Statistical Office  

Denmark  
Statistics Denmark  

Dominican Republic  
National Statistical Office  

Ecuador  
National Institute for Statistics and Census  

Egypt 
Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics 

 

http://www.nis.gov.kh/
http://www.statistics-cameroon.org/
http://www.statistics-cameroon.org/
http://www.statcan.gc.ca/start-debut-eng.html
http://www.ine.cv/
http://www.stat-centrafrique.com/
http://www.ine.cl/
http://www.stats.gov.cn/
http://www.dane.gov.co/
http://www.stats.gov.ck/
http://www.inec.go.cr/Web/Home/pagPrincipal.aspx
http://www.ins.ci/
http://www.ins.ci/
http://www.dzs.hr/
http://www.one.cu/
http://www.one.cu/
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
http://www.czso.cz/
http://www.dst.dk/
http://www.one.gov.do/
http://www.inec.gov.ec/
http://www.capmas.gov.eg/?lang=2


El Salvador 
National Statistical Office  

Equatorial Guinea 
General Directorate of Statistics and National Account 

Estonia  
Statistical Office of Estonia  

Faeroe Islands  
Statistics Faroe Islands  

Fiji  
National Statistical Office  

Finland  
Statistics Finland  

France  
National Institute for Statistics and Economic Studies  

French Polynesia  
National Statistical Institute 

FYR Macedonia  
State Statistical Office  

Gabon 
General Directorate of Statistics  

Gambia 
Bureau of Statistics 

Georgia  
State Department for Statistics  

Germany  
Federal Statistical Office  

Ghana 
Ghana Statistical Service 

Greece  
National Statistical Service of Greece  

Greenland  
Statistics Greenland  

Guam 
Bureau of Statistics 

Guinea 
National Institute for Statistics  

Guinea-Bissau 
National Institute for Statistics  

 

http://www.digestyc.gob.sv/
http://www.dgecnstat-ge.org/
http://www.dgecnstat-ge.org/
http://www.stat.ee/
http://www.hagstova.fo/portal/page/portal/HAGSTOVAN/Statistics_%20Faroe_Islands
http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj/
http://www.tilastokeskus.fi/index_en.html
http://www.insee.fr/fr/home/home_page.asp
http://www.isee.nc/anglais/home.html
http://www.stat.gov.mk/
http://www.stat-gabon.org/
http://www.stat-gabon.org/
http://www.gbos.gm/
http://www.geostat.ge/index.php?action=0&lang=eng
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Homepage.html
http://www.statsghana.gov.gh/
http://www.statistics.gr/
http://www.stat.gl/
http://www.bsp.guam.gov/
http://www.stat-guinee.org/
http://www.stat-guinee.org/
http://www.stat-guinebissau.com/
http://www.stat-guinebissau.com/


Haiti 
National Institute for Statistics  

Honduras 
National Institute for Statistics  

Iceland  
Statistics Iceland  

India  
Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation  

Indonesia  
Statistics Indonesia  

Iran, Islamic Rep. of  
Statistical Centre of Iran  

Iraq 
Central Organization for Statistics 

Ireland  
Central Statistics Office of Ireland  

Israel  
Central Bureau of Statistics Israel  

Italy  
National Institute of Statistics  

Jamaica  
Statistical Institute of Jamaica  

Japan  
Statistics Bureau & Statistics Center  

Jordan  
Department of Statistics  

Kazakhstan  
Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan on Statistics  

Kenya 
National Bureau of Statistics 

Korea, Republic of  
National Statistical Office  

Kuwait 
Central Statistical Office  

Kyrgyz Republic  
National Statistical Committee of the Kyrgyz Republic  

Latvia  
Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia  

 

http://www.ihsi.ht/
http://www.ine-hn.org/
http://www.statice.is/
http://mospi.nic.in/
http://www.bps.go.id/
http://www.amar.org.ir/Default.aspx?tabid=133
http://cosit.gov.iq/english/index.php
http://www.cso.ie/
http://www.cbs.gov.il/engindex.htm
http://www.istat.it/English/index.htm
http://www.statinja.com/
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm
http://www.dos.gov.jo/
http://www.eng.stat.kz/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.eng.stat.kz/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.knbs.or.ke/
http://kostat.go.kr/portal/english/index.action
http://mopweb4.mop.gov.kw/
http://mopweb4.mop.gov.kw/
http://www.stat.kg/
http://www.csb.gov.lv/


Lebanon 
Central Administration for Statistics 

Lesotho 
Bureau of Statistics 

Lithuania 
Statistics Lithuania 

Luxembourg 
Central Service for Statistics and Economic Studies 

Macao, China 
Census and Statistics Department of Macau 

Madagascar 
National Institute of Statistics 

Malawi 
National Statistical Office 

Malaysia 
Department of Statistics Malaysia 

Mali 
National Statistics Office 

Malta 
National Statistics Office 

Mauritania 
National Statistical Office 

Mauritius 
Central Statistical Office 

Mexico 
National Institute of Statistics, Geography and Informatics 

Mongolia 
National Statistical Office of Mongolia 

Montenegro 
Statistical Office of Montenegro 

Morocco 
Directorate for Statistics 

Mozambique 
National Institute of Statistics 

Myanmar 
Central Statistical Organization 

Nepal 
Central Bureau of Statistics 

http://www.cas.gov.lb/
http://www.bos.gov.ls/
http://www.std.lt/web/main.php
http://www.statistiques.public.lu/en/actors/statec/index.html
http://www.dsec.gov.mo/
http://www.instat.mg/
http://www.nso.malawi.net/
http://www.nso.malawi.net/
http://www.statistics.gov.my/
http://instat.gov.ml/
http://www.nso.gov.mt/
http://www.ons.mr/
http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/cso
http://www.inegi.gob.mx/
http://www.nso.mn/v3/index2.php
http://www.monstat.org/eng/index.php
http://www.statistic.gov.ma/
http://www.ine.gov.mz/
http://www.csostat.gov.mm/
http://cbs.gov.np/


Netherlands 
Statistics Netherlands 

New Zealand 
Statistics New Zealand 

New Caledonia 
National Statistical Institute 

Niger 
National Statistical Office 

Nigeria 
Federal office of Statistics 

Norway 
Statistics Norway 

Oman 
National Center for Statistics Information 

Pakistan 
Bureau of Statistics 

Palestinian Authority 
Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics 

Panama 
Census and Statistics Directorate 

Papua New Guinea 
National Statistical Office 

Paraguay 
Directorate General for Statistics, Surveys and Census 

Peru 
National Statistical Institute for Statistics and Informatics 

Philippines 
National Statistics Office 

Poland 
Central Statistical Office 

Portugal 
National Statistics Institute 

Qatar 
Statistics Authority 

Romania 
National Institute of Statistics 

Russian Federation 
State Committee of the Russian Federation on Statistics 

http://www.cbs.nl/en/
http://www.stats.govt.nz/
http://www.isee.nc/anglais/home.html
http://www.stat-niger.org/
http://www.stat-niger.org/
http://www.nigerianstat.gov.ng/
http://statbank.ssb.no/statistikkbanken/?PLanguage=1
http://statbank.ssb.no/statistikkbanken/?PLanguage=1
http://www.mone.gov.om/Default.aspx
http://www.pbs.gov.pk/
http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/DesktopDefault.aspx?lang=en
http://www.contraloria.gob.pa/
http://www.spc.int/prism/country/pg/stats/
http://www.dgeec.gov.py/
http://www.inei.gob.pe/
http://www.e-census.com.ph/default.asp
http://www.stat.gov.pl/english/index.htm
http://www.ine.pt/index_eng.htm
http://www.qsa.gov.qa/
http://www.insse.ro/
http://www.gks.ru/wps/wcm/connect/rosstat/rosstatsite.eng/


Rwanda 
National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda 

Saint Lucia 
Saint Lucia Central Statistics Office 

Senegal 
National Statistics and Demography Agency 

Serbia 
Federal Statistical Office 

Seychelles 
National Bureau of Statistics 

Singapore 
Statistics Singapore 

Slovak Republic 
Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 

Slovenia 
Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia 

South Africa 
Statistics South Africa 

Spain 
National Institute of Statistics 

Sri Lanka 
Department of Census and Statistics 

Suriname 
Statistical Office 

Sweden 
Statistics Sweden 

Switzerland 
Swiss Federal Statistical Office 

Syrian Arab Republic 
Central Bureau of Statistics 

Tanzania 
National Bureau of Statistics 

Taipei, Chinese 
National Statistics of Taiwan, Republic of China 

Tajikistan 
State Agency of Statistics 

Thailand 
National Statistical Office 

http://www.statistics.gov.rw/
http://www.stats.gov.lc/
www.ansd.sn
www.ansd.sn
http://webrzs.stat.gov.rs/WebSite/Default.aspx?pKey=3
http://webrzs.stat.gov.rs/WebSite/Default.aspx?pKey=3
http://www.nsb.gov.sc/
http://www.singstat.gov.sg/
http://www.statistics.sk/
http://www.stat.si/eng/index.asp
http://www.statssa.gov.za/
http://www.ine.es/
http://www.statistics.gov.lk/
http://www.statistics-suriname.org/
http://www.scb.se/
http://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/portal/en/index.html
http://www.cbssyr.org/index-EN.htm
http://www.nbs.go.tz/
http://www.stat.gov.tw/
http://www.stat.tj/en/
http://www.stat.tj/en/
http://web.nso.go.th/


Togo 
General Directorate of Statistics and the National Accounting 

Tunisia 
National Statistical Institute 

Turkey 
State Institute of Statistics 

Uganda 
Bureau of Statistics 

Ukraine 
State Statistics Service 

United Arab Emirates 
National Bureau of Statistics 

United Kingdom 
Office for National Statistics 

United States 
USA.gov   (See also: Guide to getting the most out of the Census.gov website)

Uruguay 
National Statistics Institute 

Uzbekistan 
The State Committee of the Republic of Uzbekistan on statistics 

Vanuatu 
Vanuatu National Statistics Office 

Venezuela 
National Statistical Institute 

Vietnam 
General Statistics Office 

Yemen 
Central Statistical Organisation 

Zambia 
Central Statistical Office 

http://www.stat-togo.org/
http://www.ins.nat.tn/
http://www.turkstat.gov.tr/Start.do
http://www.ubos.org/
http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae/EnglishHome/tabid/96/Default.aspx
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.ine.gub.uy/
http://www.stat.uz/en/index.php
http://www.vnso.gov.vu/
http://www.ine.gov.ve/
http://www.gso.gov.vn/default_en.aspx?tabid=491
http://cso-yemen.org/?lng=english&
http://www.zamstats.gov.zm/
https://www.usa.gov/statistics
http://backgroundchecks.org/us-census-guide-how-to-get-the-most-out-of-census-gov.html



